PAU BLANES

IOS DEVELOPER

DETAILS

ADDRESS

Barcelona, Spain

PHONE

+34 639 252 587

EMAIL

pblanesp@gmail.com

LINKS

Portfolio

Linkedin

<u>Github</u>

SKILLS

Swift - ObjC

SwiftUI - UIKit

Combine - Async/Await

REST APIs - GraphQL

MVVM - MVC - MVP - Clean Architecture - TCA

LANGUAGES

English

.

Spanish

• • • • •

Catalan

• • • • •

HOBBIES

I love learning new things! Right now I am busy with climbing, diving and sailing.

I also love traveling, there are a lot of beautiful places in the world to see.

PROFILE

Results-driven iOS Developer with 4 years of experience developing several apps downloaded by millions of users. Strongly focused on quality and simplicity while adapting to the needed architectures, languages or frameworks. Seeking new challenges and learning opportunities, not only in iOS, but in architecture, UX and anything in between.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

iOS Developer, FreeNow

Barcelona (Remote)

Feb 2023 — Present

- Collaborated with an international and cross-functional team to develop multiple features. I also led efforts to include new components on the home screen aimed at improving user conversion to micro-mobility options.
- Actively collaborated in the migration efforts from UIKit to SwiftUI and refactored old code into Swift Packages.

iOS Developer, Fintonic

Madrid (Remote)

Sep 2022 — Feb 2023

- · Handled deployment of new releases to Testflight and AppStore.
- Participated in improving credit card recharge conversion by adding ability to scan card using VisionKit.
- Refactored old code to use async/await and improved dependency injection to increase testability.

iOS Developer, Wabi Project

Remote

Jan 2022 — Sep 2022

- Defined and refined User Stories in close collaboration with a multidisciplinary agile team to ensure technical feasibility and a good native experience.
- Developed new features in a modularised app using the latest native frameworks in reactive programming and following clean architecture best practices.
- Ensured quality of code and adherence to standards through code reviews.

iOS Developer, Movetia

Barcelona

Jun 2019 — Dec 2021

EDUCATION

Degree in Interactive Digital Content, ENTI - Universitat de Barcelona

Barcelona